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Docket Nos.: 50-445
and 50-446 SEP 21 10

Mr. M. D. Spence

President

Texas Utilities Generating Company
400 N. Olive Street

Lock Box 81

Dallas, Texas 75201

Dear Mr, Spence:

Subject: Request for Additional Information Concerning the Handling of
Heavy Loads at the Comanche Peak Steam Electric Stations
(Units 1 and 2)

As a part of its continuing review of the Comanche Peak FSAR, the staff nas
requested that the following additional information be provided regarding
the handling of heavy loads:

1. Describe the means provided to assure the integrity of concrete
structures, 1ifting eyes, and any other heavy loads so that they
will not fall apart while being handled during refueling should
the 1ifting eye fail or the plug impact other structures.

2. Alternatively, describe the consequences of failure of concrete
structures or other heavy loads during handling. Your response
should contain an evaluation to confirm that unacceptable fuel
damage or damage to safety related equipment will not occur.

Your staff was advised of this forthcoming request by telephone. This letter
serves to formally document the staff's request.

Please advise Mr, John Stefano of my staff when we may expect to receive your
response upon receipt of this letter.

Sincerely,

B. J. Youngbiood, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 1
Division of Licensing

0348 840921
23é0230CK 05000;33

cc: See next page
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Docket Nos.: 50-445
and 50-446

Mr. M. D. Spence

President

Texas Utilities Generating Company
400 N. Clive Street

Lock Box 81

Dallas, Texas 75201

Dear Mr, Spence:

Subject: Request for Additional Information Concerning the Handling of
Heavy Loads at the Comanche Peak Steam Electric Stations
(Units 1 and 2) :

As a part of its continuing review of the Comanche Peak FSAR, the staff has
requested that the following additional information be provided regarding
the handling of heavy loads:

1. Describ2 the means provided to assure the integrity of concrete
structures, 1ifting eyes, and any other heavy loads so that they
will not fail apart while being handled during refueling should
the 1ifting eye fail or the plug impact other structures.

2. Alternatively, describe the consequences of failure of concrete
structures or other heavy loads during handling. Your response
should contain an evaluation to confirm that unacceptable fuel
damage or damage to safety related equipment will not occur.

Your staff was advised of this forthcoming reauest by telephone. This letter
serves to formally document the staff's request.

Please advise Mr. John Stefano of my staff when we may expect to receive your

response upon receipt of this letter,
Sincerely,
gy 7 /
/ (}{(p{ ;
i ’/
J.| Ypungblgbd, Chief

LiceAsing Branch No. 1
Division of Licen dng

cc: See next page
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COMANCHE -PEAK

Mr. Dennis Kelley

Resident Inspector - Comanche Peak
c¢/o U. S. NRC

P. 0. Box 1029

Granbury, Texas 76048



